info@mid-americasign.com
_

From: Bryan Moll <bmoll@tmcrowley.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 12:53 PM

To: Karyn Briones

Cc: Steve Wiley; Greg Weiser; Leland Hicks

Subject: RE: Landlord Approval Request: Monument sign NVA/Lee's Summit Animal Hospital North, 250
McNary Court, Lees Summit, MO 64086

Attachments: 199689 NVA LEE'S SUMMIT ANIMA...pdf

Karyn,

Good afternoon
Please accept this email as Approval from the Owner on the proposed signage.

Your team will need to work with the City of Lee’s Summit for permitting. Leland, our GC, is cc’d here for rough in
coordination

Thank you

Bryan

Bryan Moll, PLS

Director of Construction & Development

M: 317.517.4722

0: 317.705.8800

web: www.tmcrowley.com

Address: 11312 Hazel Dell Parkway, Carmel, IN 46280, USA

TM CROWLEY

http://www.tmcrowley.com

From: Karyn Briones <karyn.briones@trianglesign.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 10:18 AM

To: Bryan Moll <bmoll@tmcrowley.com>

Cc: Steve Wiley <steve.wiley@trianglesign.com>

Subject: FW: Landlord Approval Request: Monument sign NVA/Lee's Summit Animal Hospital North, 250 McNary Court,
Lees Summit, MO 64086

Good morning Brian,

| am following up on the proposed signage approval for our client, Lee’s Summit Animal
Hospital North. Have you had a chance to review and hopefully approve the attachment?
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